
 
 

TOWNSHIP OF MELANCTHON ELECTRONIC MEETING 
THURSDAY, APRIL 15, 2021 - 5:00 P.M. 

 

Join Zoom Meeting 
 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81113602306?pwd=YXFjYkdFK0MrbUtNZzhGYm4zblQvUT09 
 
Meeting ID: 811 1360 2306 
Passcode: 180996 
One tap mobile 
+15873281099,,81113602306#,,,,*180996# Canada 
+16473744685,,81113602306#,,,,*180996# Canada 
 
Dial by your location 
        +1 587 328 1099 Canada 
        +1 647 374 4685 Canada 
        +1 647 558 0588 Canada 
        +1 778 907 2071 Canada 
        +1 204 272 7920 Canada 
        +1 438 809 7799 Canada 
Meeting ID: 811 1360 2306 
Passcode: 180996 

AGENDA  
 
1. Call to Order 
 
2. Announcements 
 
3. Additions/Deletions/Approval of Agenda 
 
4. Declaration of Pecuniary Interest and the General Nature Thereof 
       
5. Approval of Draft Minutes – April 1, 2021 
 
6. Business Arising from Minutes 
  
7. Point of Privilege or Personal Privilege 
 
8. Public Question Period (Please visit our website under Agendas and Minutes 

for information on Public Question Period) 
 

9. Public Works 
1. Letter from Doreen Lyon with Concerns about the 4th Line NE 
2. Recommendation from Roads Sub-Committee April 7th 2021 Meeting 
3. Return Tender Deposit Cheque to Graham Bros. Construction in the 

amount of $35,000.00 for Tender 03-2020 
4. Return Tender Deposit Cheque to The Murray Group Limited in the 

amount of $21,000.00 for Tender 04-2020 
5. Other 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81113602306?pwd=YXFjYkdFK0MrbUtNZzhGYm4zblQvUT09


10. Planning 
1. Applications to Permit 
2. Other 

 
11. Climate Change Initiatives 
  
12. Police Services Board 
 
13. County Council Update 
 
14. Correspondence 
 
 Board & Committee Minutes 

1.  CDRC – February 24, 2021 
2.  Horning’s Mills Community Park Board – October 14, 2020 
3.  Mulmur-Melancthon Fire Board – January 19, 2021 
4.  Shelburne & District Fire Board – February 2, 2021 
5.  Environmental Sustainability Committee – March 12, 2021 

  
 Items for Information Purposes 

1.  Notice of Appointment by Engineer – Drainage Work Pt Lot 17, Con 6 SW 
2.  GRCA Summary of General Membership Meeting – March 26, 2021 
3.  NVCA Board Meeting Highlights – March 2021 
4.  Letter from Teepu Khawja, Assistant to Deputy Minister and Chief, 

 Emergency Management regarding Emergency Management and Civil 
 Protection Act compliance 

5.  Grey Highlands Notice of Site Plan Control on 413028 Rd 41A 
6.  Township of Hudson Resolution in Support for Fire Departments 
7.  Town of Caledon Resolution in Support of 3-Digit Suicide and Crisis 

 Prevention Hotline 
8.  Town of Caledon Resolution regarding Ontario Fire College Closure 
9.  Letter from Karen Mills requesting Commitment of Financial Support for 

 new Markdale Hospital 
10.  Melancthon Pit #2 and Bonnefield Property 2020 Amphibian Monitoring 

 Report 
11.  Grey Highlands Notice of Application on 793202 Grey Road 124 
12.  Township of Mulmur Resolutions from April 7, 2021 Meeting 
13.  Email from Chris Gerrits regarding CDRC Readers Choice Award – 

 Swimming Instruction 
14.  Letter from Nicole Martin, Township of Amaranth, CAO/Clerk, regarding 

 Rescue Call Policy on County Roads 
15.  Township of Amaranth Resolution in Response to Town of Shelburne 

 Council – Dufferin County SDR Resolution 
 
 Items for Council Action 

1.  Approval Request for Community Collaboration Project Application – 
 Dufferin County 

2.  2021 Melancthon Landfill Groundwater Monitoring Proposal 
3.  Mulmur-Melancthon Fire Department Budget 

  
 Items for Dufferin Wind Power 
  
15. General Business 
 1. Notice of Intent to Pass By-law 
  1. By-law to Appoint a Municipal Service Board for the Horning’s Mills 

 Community Hall 
  2. By-law to Amend By-law 68-2018, Appoint a Member for Horning’s 

 Mills Park Board 
 2. New/Other Business/Additions  



  1. Appoint Two Council Members to the Heritage Advisory Committee 
  2. Appoint One Council Member to the Roads Sub-Committee 
  3. Report from Denise Holmes, CAO/Clerk regarding Quotes for Digital 

 Sign Installation 
 3. Unfinished Business 

1.  NDCC Motion from the November 10, 2020 Meeting – 
 Recommendation that the Townships reach a consensus on moving 
 forward 

2.  Motion from the Joint Recreation Sub-Committee 
3.  Letter from Sylvia Jones, Solicitor General regarding OPP 

 Detachment Boards under the Community Safety and Policing Act 
  4. Creation of a motion from Melancthon Council regarding Fire 

Services Operation 
     
16. Delegations   

1. 5:45 p.m. – Mayor Wade Mills, Town of Shelburne (invited by Council) to 
attend Council to have an open dialogue regarding the Motion passed by 
Shelburne Council to dissolve the Shelburne and District Fire Board and 
the Centre Dufferin Recreation Complex Board and to discuss next steps 

 
17. Third Reading of By-laws  
 
18. Notice of Motion 
 
19. Confirmation By-law 
 
20. Adjournment and Date of Next Meeting – Thursday, May 6, 2021 – 5:00  

p.m. 
 
21. On Sites 
 
22. Correspondence on File at the Clerk’s Office 


























































































































































































































































































































	April 15, 2021
	Draft mins Apr 1 2021
	PW 9.1 ~ Letter from Doreen Lyon with Concerns about the 4th Line NE
	PW 9.2 ~ Recommendation from Roads Sub-Committee April 7th 2021 Meeting
	Plan 10.1 ~ Applications to Permit
	BD COMM 1 ~ CDRC – February 24, 2021
	BD COMM 2 ~ Horning’s Mills Community Park Board – October 14, 2020
	BD COMM 3 ~ Mulmur-Melancthon Fire Board – January 19, 2021
	BD COMM 4 ~ Shelburne & District Fire Board – February 2, 2021
	BD COMM 5 ~ Environmental Sustainability Committee – March 12, 2021
	INFO 1 ~ Notice of Appointment by Engineer – Drainage Work Pt Lot 17, Con 6 SW
	INFO 2 ~ GRCA Summary of General Membership Meeting – March 26, 2021
	INFO 3 ~ NVCA Board Meeting Highlights – March 2021
	INFO 4 ~ Letter from Teepu Khawja, Assistant to Deputy Minister and Chief, Emergency Management regarding Emergency Management and Civil Protection Act compliance
	INFO 5 ~ Grey Highlands Notice of Site Plan Control on 413028 Rd 41A
	INFO 6 ~ Township of Hudson Resolution in Support for Fire Departments
	INFO 7 ~ Town of Caledon Resolution in Support of 3-Digit Suicide and Crisis Prevention Hotline
	INFO 8 ~ Town of Caledon Resolution regarding Ontario Fire College Closure
	INFO 9 ~ Letter from Karen Mills requesting Commitment of Financial Support for new Markdale Hospital
	INFO 10 ~ Melancthon Pit #2 and Bonnefield Property 2020 Amphibian Monitoring Report
	INFO 11 ~ Grey Highlands Notice of Application on 793202 Grey Road 124
	INFO 12 ~ Township of Mulmur Resolutions from April 7, 2021 Meeting
	INFO 13 ~ Email from Chris Gerrits regarding CDRC Readers Choice Award – Swimming Instruction
	INFO 14 ~ Letter from Nicole Martin, Township of Amaranth, CAOClerk, regarding Rescue Call Policy on County Roads
	INFO 15 ~ Township of Amaranth Resolution in Response to Town of Shelburne Council – Dufferin County SDR Resolution
	Act 1 ~ Approval Request for Community Collaboration Project Application – Dufferin County
	Act 2 ~ 2021 Melancthon Landfill Groundwater Monitoring Proposal
	Act 3 ~ Mulmur-Melancthon Fire Department Budget
	GB 15.1.1 ~ By-law to Appoint a Municipal Service Board for the Horning’s Mills Community Hall
	GB 15.1.2 ~ By-law to Amend By-law 68-2018, Appoint a Member for Horning’s Mills Park Board
	Gb 15.2.3 ~ Report from Denise Holmes, CAOClerk regarding Quotes for Digital Sign Installation
	GB 15.3.1 ~ NDCC Motion from the November 10, 2020 Meeting – Recommendation that the Townships reach a consensus on moving forward
	GB 15.3.2 ~ Motion from the Joint Recreation Sub-Committee
	GB 15.3.3 ~ Letter from Sylvia Jones, Solicitor General regarding OPP Detachment Boards under the Community Safety and Policing Act



